
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager – Jane Fulton (Ext 37611)  

11 August 2021  
 
EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE RESIDENTIAL AND WELLBEING SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 
 
An Extraordinary meeting of the Residential and Wellbeing Services Committee will be held 
in the Council Chamber at the Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, 
West Sussex BN17 5LF on Thursday 19 August 2021 at 4.00 pm [please note change in 
start time] and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Pendleton (Chair), Gregory (Vice-Chair), Catterson, 

Mrs Cooper, Daniells, Mrs English, Hamilton, Hughes, Needs, Rhodes 
and Yeates. 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are advised 
that there will be no physical access to this meeting. 
 
Members of the public are asked to watch the meeting online via the Council’s Committee 
pages.  
 
As this an Extraordinary Meeting of the Committee, there will be no Public Question Time. 
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are invited to make any declaration of 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they may have 
in relation to items on this agenda, and are reminded that they 
should re-declare their interest before consideration of the items or 
as soon as the interest becomes apparent. 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Members and Officers should make their declaration by 
stating: 

 
a) the item they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary/personal interest and/or 

prejudicial interest 
c) the nature of the interest 
 

3. WAIVER OF STANDING ORDERS TO AWARD A 
CONTRACT TO SECURE REPLACEMENT OF THE 
COMMUNAL HEATING SYSTEM AT BERSTED GREEN 
COURT BY THE CURRENT CONTRACTOR  

(Pages 1 - 4) 

 The communal heating system at Bersted Green Court which 
provides heating and hot water for 75 older residents needs 
to be replaced. 

A waiver of standing orders needs urgent approval from the 
Residential & Wellbeing Services Committee to allow the 
works to be undertaken urgently. 

Approval is sought to appoint a contractor to replace the 
communal boiler and plant, the contractor has the necessary 
skills and knowledge to carry out this work, has extensive 
knowledge of Bersted Green Court, and the price for carrying 
out this work represents value for money. 

Replacing the system prior to winter of 2021 is required to 
reduce the risk of the current heating system failing. The 
situation has been compounded by the need to remove 
asbestos from the plant room before works can start. 
Removal needs to take place during the summer.  

 
This Extraordinary meeting has been called as these works 
could not wait for approval at the next scheduled meeting of 
the Committee on 30 September 2021. 
 

 

4. EXEMPT INFORMATION   

 The Committee is asked to consider passing the following 
resolution: - 
 
That under Section 100a (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public and accredited representatives of 
newspapers be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that it may involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act by virtue of the paragraph specified 
against the item. 
 

 



 
 

5. PART B - WAIVER OF STANDING ORDERS TO AWARD A 
CONTRACT TO SECURE REPLACEMENT OF THE 
COMMUNAL HEATING SYSTEM AT BERSTED GREEN 
COURT BY THE CURRENT CONTRACTOR  

(Pages 5 - 10) 

 The communal heating system at Bersted Green Court which 
provides heating and hot water for 75 older residents needs 
to be replaced. 

A waiver of standing orders needs urgent approval from the 
Residential & Wellbeing Services Committee to allow the 
works to be undertaken urgently. 

Approval is sought to appoint a contractor to replace the 
communal boiler and plant, the contractor has the necessary 
skills and knowledge to carry out this work, has extensive 
knowledge of Bersted Green Court, and the price for carrying 
out this work represents value for money. 

Replacing the system prior to winter of 2021 is required to 
reduce the risk of the current heating system failing. The 
situation has been compounded by the need to remove 
asbestos from the plant room before works can start. 
Removal needs to take place during the summer.  

 
This Extraordinary meeting has been called as these works 
could not wait for approval at the next scheduled meeting of 
the Committee on 30 September 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Note :    If Members have any detailed questions, they are reminded that they need to 
inform the  Chair and relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note :    Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings – The District Council   
supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and permits 
filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open to the public. 
This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video or audio, by third 
parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines 
agreed by the Council and as available via the following link PART 8 - CP - Section 5 
Filming Photographic Protocol.pdf (arun.gov.uk). 
 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING 
OF THE RESIDENTIAL & WELLBEING SERVICES COMMITTEE 

ON 19 AUGUST 2021  
 

 

SUBJECT: Waiver of Standing Orders to Award a Contract to Secure Replacement of the 
Communal Heating System at Bersted Green Court by the Current 
Contractor 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:    Steve Madell, Interim Asset Manager 
DATE: 11 August 2021 
TEL NO:  07733 125706  
AREA: Services Directorate 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The communal heating system at Bersted Green Court which provides heating and hot 
water for 75 older residents needs to be replaced. 

A waiver of standing orders needs urgent approval from the Residential & Wellbeing 
Services Committee to allow the works to be undertaken urgently. 

Approval is sought to appoint a contractor to replace the communal boiler and plant, the 
contractor has the necessary skills and knowledge to carry out this work, has extensive 
knowledge of Bersted Green Court, and the price for carrying out this work represents 
value for money. 

Replacing the system prior to winter of 2021 is required to reduce the risk of the current 
heating system failing. The situation has been compounded by the need to remove 
asbestos from the plant room before works can start. Removal needs to take place during 
the summer.  
 
This Extraordinary meeting has been called as these works could not wait for approval at 
the next scheduled meeting of the Committee on 30 September 2021. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Committee is recommended to: 
 
Approve the waiver of standing orders to award a contract to replace the communal 
heating system at Bersted Green Court and to approve a virement of £150,000 from the 
Kitchen and Bathroom Programme Budget to the Boiler Programme Commercial Budget 
to fund the project. 
 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The heating system at Bersted Green Court is in poor condition and requires replacement. 
Replacing the system prior to winter of 2021 is required to reduce risk of current heating 
system failing during the colder months. 
 
A waiver of standing orders needs urgent approval to carry out these works: 
 

 There are only 2 contractors who can install specific BEMS control system.  

 Specifying another system would add at least £15K to the project cost. 

 Modifying an existing contract means work can commence promptly.  

 This will reduce the risk of replacing the system during the colder weather.   
   
A technical specification was prepared by our consultant, including an estimate of project 
costs. We invited one tenderer to price for the work against the specification. The tender was 
received on 7 July 2021.  Our consultant produced a tender submission report 
recommending we appoint the contractor to carry out work and that their tender submission 
is reasonable, represents value for money and in line with pre-tender estimates. 
 

2.  PROPOSAL(S):  

It is proposed that a contract is awarded to replace the current communal boilers and plant at 
Bersted Green Court. 
 

3.  OPTIONS: 

Given the current age and condition of the boilers there is no option other than replacement. 
To manage the ongoing risk of heating failure we need to change the boiler as soon as 
possible, 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council  X 

Relevant District Ward Councillors  X 

Other groups/persons (please specify)  X 

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial x  

Legal x  

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment  x 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 x 

Sustainability x  

Asset Management/Property/Land  x 

Page 2



 

Technology  X 

Other (please explain)  x 

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

Financial  

There are sufficient funds in the capital budget to pay for this project subject to virement being 
approved. 

Legal.  This a contract for the execution of works. It is not above the GPA(WTO) threshold of 
£4,733,252 and therefore the old EU now GPA/WTO rules do not apply. It is governed by 
Contract Standing Orders (CSO). 

In order to ensure competitiveness and value for money the CSOs state that formal tender 
process is required unless you can justify a waiver. The Council, Committees and Directors (in 
consultation with S151 Officer and Legal Services) have power to waive any requirement of 
Contract Standing Orders in specific instances (6.1). In this instance the value of the contract 
is above officer delegated powers and needs to be agreed by committee. 

The Council has an obligation under the Tenancy Agreement to maintain any equipment it has 
installed to provide hot water and heating, and this includes the boilers. Sometimes the only 
cost-effective way to maintain an installation is to replace it.  

Sustainability.  The new boiler will be more energy efficient and effective than the existing 
boiler. 

 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: 

Urgent replacement of the communal heating system 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

 The waiver of Standing Orders form has been attached as an Exempt paper as this contains 
confidential information Under Paragraph 3 of the Local Government Act 1972 – Information 
Relating to the Financial Affairs or Business Affairs of any Particular Person (including the 
Authority Holding that Information). 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Waiver of Standing Orders to Award a Contract to Secure Replacement of the Communal Heating System at Bersted Green Court by the Current Contractor
	5 Part B - Waiver of Standing Orders to Award a Contract to Secure Replacement of the Communal Heating System at Bersted Green Court by the Current Contractor
	EXEMPT Appendix - Waiver - Bested Green Court


